COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

August 9, 2017

Jay Wagner

Wagner Construction, Inc.
1850 E. 1st Street

Craig, CO 81625

RE: Wagner Rock Pit, File No.M-1999-018 Construction Material Regular (112) Operation
Reclamation Permit Conversion Application, CN-1, Approval Letter - Financial Warranty
Request

Dear Mr. Wagner:

On August 8, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety conducted a Pre-hearing
Conference in Craig, CO. The objector to the above listed conversion application submitted a Party
Status Withdrawal form at the conference. Therefore, pursuant to Rule 1.4.8(1) the Division shall
issue a decision on the application rather than set it for a formal public hearing before the Mined
Land Reclamation Board.

On July 11, 2017, the Division has determined that the 112(c) Conversion Application for the above
listed site has met the requirements of Rule 6.4 or the Rules for the Extraction of Construction
Materials as well as Section 34-3.25-101 et. Seq. Therefore, the Division is approving the 112(c)
Reclamation Permit Conversion Application for the Wagner Rock Pit, File M-1999-018.

The amount of financial warranty set by the Division for this operation is an amount of $48,307.00.
The Reclamation Cost Estimate Worksheets were delivered to you on August 8, 2017. This is an
increase of $12,966.00 over the $35,341.00 currently held by the Division. The new required
amount must be received within 30 days of the date of this letter. The Financial Warranty
must be received and accepted by the Division no later than Friday September 8, 2017.

Please make arrangements with Barbara Coria at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Denver Office, phone no. 303-866-3567, ext. 8148 for submittal of the financial and performance
warranties. Any questions regarding completion, execution and/or submittal of financial and/or
performance warranty forms should also be directed to Barbara Coria.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me
at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (970) 243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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